Pre-Bid Queries for SITC of MICR Cheque Printing Machine (Sheet Fed) Qty.: 01 No.

6ooooigHed[2| MIcaj2y Dares 30.04.102y

Sr. No. | Participant Name Participant Query ISP Reply
1 M/s. Vinsak India Pvt Ltd | What are the monthly volumes? Not related to the tender.
Please clarify the DS percentage? TDS will be deducted from installation charges at
applicable rates.
What are the implications and how do we get paid back for
the TDS deducted? T0S will not be considered during evaiuation.
GST will be borne by ISP and no deductions will be made on | GST will be considered during evaluation process.
the payments. Please clarify. GST payment will be made by ISP directly under
RCM.
Please specify your need for two stackers. We can provide 2 | As per technical specification Clause 4 minimum
delivery stackers. two delivery stacker should be provided.
2 M/s. Monotech Systems | Resolution of the machine is 300 DPI as per tender 1t is minimum.

Ltd document, Is it minimum or maximum?

Applicability of Make in India Clauses?

Make In India Clause is applicable.
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